2571/08-1408AA01

07 August 2014

LB of Camden
Regeneration and Planning
6th Floor

Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING & CONSERVATION AREA
CONSENT) ACT 1990

DOMINION THEATRE,
LONDON WI1T 7AQ

268 TOTTENHAM COURT ROAD,

On behalf of our client Nedlander, and further to our recently refused
applications for Planning Permission (PP) and Listed Building
Consent (LBC) (refs:2014/3552/P & 2014/3636/L), we hereby submit
three separate applications for the following works.

Ref: PP-03586270

“Replacement of Freddie Mercury statue and existing show
related signage with new double sided static LED screen”
(PP and LBC)

Ref: PP-03586164

“‘Replacement of existing high level signage with ‘Dominion
Theatre’ lettering” (PP and LBC)

REF: PP-03585849

“Replacement of existing upper fagade and canopy lighting
with new LED lighting” (LBC)

The above submissions separate the previous proposal in to its
individual elements.
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The application is submitted electronically with the relevant
application forms and supporting documents.

A planning fee of £195 has been paid online for ref: PP-03586164.
Ref PP-03586270 is submitted as a ‘free go’ being a re-submission
within one year of a refused application.

We would be grateful to receive your acknowledgement that these
applications has been registered as valid.

Yours sincerely
Metropolis Planning & Design LLP

Amir Aramfar
Planner

Encl
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